

RE: revised note for PO

From: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 18:05:55 -0500
Attachments: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb 28_Final.pdf (2.64 MB)

Yes, here's the sub from ENERGY. Rob and DM were in my office for a bit working through final changes and confirming numbers.

On the Reg – ENERGY is delivering hard copies for tomorrow morning, but still no decision about whether or not it is going tomorrow.

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: February-28-17 6:02 PM
To: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Subject: Re: revised note for PO

I can, if ok. Can you send me the note in a blank email so I can just forward? Have we got an updated submission from energy?

Any word on the reg?

From: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 5:58 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: revised note for PO

Only change is removing the caveat 'based on draft materials'.

Do you want me to send to PO, or will you?